Rajkumar Shende

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Approved.

From: Rajkumar Shende

Shriniwas Joshi
06 January 2022 16:41

Rajkumar Shende

Vishal Astunkar; Shivaji Khandage; Rakesh Mandhare; Sominath Shelake
FW: Approval for Water Testing Qty 5 Amount Rs 4130/- Satyanam Enterprises Nagpur
SCC W0134.pdf; SCC W0135.pdf; ARISTON BILL 05.01.2022 (1).pdf; SCC_0126_02_12_2021.pdf

Sent: 05 January 2022 19:20

To: Shriniwas Joshi <Shriniwas.Joshi@ariston.com>

Cc: Vishal Astunkar <Vishal.Astunkar@ariston.com>; Shivaji Khandage <Shivaji.Khandage@ariston.com>; Sominath Shelake <Service.Associate@ariston.com>
Subject: FW: Approval for Water Testing Qty 5 Amount Rs 4130/- Satyanam Enterprises Nagpur

Dear Sir,

Please give an approval for Water Testing Qty 5 Amount Rs 4130/- Satyanam Enterprises Nagpur

ENTERPRIRSES

SS 316L

Service Part Defective Product Defective Defective Defective New
Service Request no Request Co d: Party Name Location State Code Product Product Product Product | Ca
date Description | Serial No Purchase date Code
SOLAR
PRAGTI TANK 300
161101549/161204450 | 05-Nov-21 | 87001326 ENTERPRISES UJJAIN MP LTR 8 BAR 201211826 20-Jan-21
65162117 SS316L 65162117
27-11- SHREE 65161593(Factory T:S;A;:)O
161116239/161204488 2021 87007577 GANESH INDORE MP Tank old ) LTR 8 BAR 1702361 16-Oct-21 65162117




SOLAR

21-12- TANK FPC 2010
161161241 5021 87005529 CYBER NET BHILAEE CG 65161626 500L SS 11010 28-11-2020 65161626
316L
SOLAR TANK
161162579 19-12-2021 CYBER NET BHILAEE CG 65162162 ASSLY 200L 201201155 25 MAY 2021 | 65162162
ALPHA PLUS
SOLAR
SHREE TANK
161168702 14-Dec-21 | 87007577 GANESH INDORE MP 65162162 ASSLY 200L | 21020170 | 10 MARCH 2020 | 65162162
ENTERPRIRSES ALPHA
PLUS
Regards

Rajkumar




